From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 6/29/2012 12:41:57 PM
Subject: Fwd: JPM
--------- Forwarded message --------—

From: Farkas. Andrew L. _;
Date: Thu, Jun 28, 2012 at 11:04 PM
Subject: JPM

To: Florida Science Foundation <jeevacation(a gmail.com=

Just got a call from Murray McCabe. He said they are unable to provide financing. They don't want the balance
sheet risk and their capital markets guys say that they can't place it if JPM won't at least lead it and for now, they
won't. McCabe said that JPM is not good at out-of-the-box executions, especially in there sent environment. He
said that they will not be representing anyone else nor will they finance anyone else. Try tried but no cigar.
Thanks for the effort and sponsorship from your end.

Sent from my 1Pad

This message, and any attachments hereto, 1s confidential and intended exclusively for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is confidential, proprietary,
privileged, subject to a confidentiality and/or non-disclosure agreement, or otherwise exempt or protected from
disclosure (either by contract or under applicable law). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that printing, retaining, reproducing. copving. disclosing, disseminating or using this message or any
information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the message (including any attachments) and
any copies in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Nothing contained in this e-mail shall be
considered a legally binding agreement, amendment or modification of any agreement with C-I11 Capital Partners
LLC or any of its affiliates, each of which requires a fully executed agreement to be received by C-11I Capital
Partners LLC or such affiliate.
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for

the use of the addressee. It 1s the property of

Jeffrey Epstein

Unauthonzed use, disclosure or copving of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If vou have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation(@!gmail.com, and
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destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved
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